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September 14, 2009 
 
VIA FACSIMILE 
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail 
 
Tonia Ouellette Klausner, Esq.  
Wilson, Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati 
1301 Avenue of the Americas 
40th Floor  
New York, NY 10019 
 
Re: Boring v. Google 
 2-08-cv-00694 (W.D.Pa) 
 C.A. No. 09-2350 (Third Circuit) 
  
Dear Tonia: 
 
It has come to our attention that there is a typographical error on Page 36 of Appellants’ Brief in the 
request for relief in the last sentence.  Appellants are not seeking reinstatement of Count IV (Negligence). 
Accordingly, please delete “, IV” in the last sentence.  Count IV is not otherwise addressed in the Brief. 
 
We were directed by Briefing Specialist Linda Lang to inform you by letter and to file the same with the 
Court in electronic form only.  You should receive electronic notice of the filing in due course. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Z  E  G  A  R  E  L  L  I  
Technology & Entrepreneurial 
Ventures Law Group, P.C. 
 
By: s/Gregg Zegarelli/ 
Gregg R. Zegarelli, Esq. 
 
cc. Brian Fagan, Esq. 
 (via Facsimile, Electronic Mail, U.S. Mail) 
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